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Docket No. 10-06

VERIFIED AMENDED COMPLAINT

COME NOW, Yakov Kobel and Victor Berkovich (“Complainants™), by and through their

attorney Donald P. Roach, and as for their Verified Complaint against HAPAG-LLOYD, A.G,,

HAPAG-LLOYD AMERICA, INC., LIMCO LOGISTICS, INC. and INTERNATIONAL TLC,

INC. (collectively “Respondents™), file this Verified Complaint pursuant to Section 10(b)(2)(A),

Section 10(b)(4)(D)(E), Section 10(b)(11)(12)(13), Section 10(d)(1), Section 11 and Section 19 of

the Shipping Act of 1984 {“Shipping Act™), as amended by the Ocean Shipping Reform Act of 1998

(the “Act™), 46 U.S.C. Sec. 41104(2), and pursuant to the Federal Maritime Commission (“FMC”)

authority under Section 11(a) of the Act, 46 U.S.C. Sec. 41301(a), alleging violations of the

Shipping Act, as follows:

I

PARTIES

1. Complainants Yakov Kobel and Victor Berkovich are residents of Portland, Oregon,

USA both with the following residence and mailing address: 14333 SE Steele St, Portland, OR

97236.
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2. Respondent Hapag-Lloyd A.G., also known as Hapag-Lloyd Aktiengesellschaft
(hereinafter referred to as Hapag-Lloyd A.G.) is a foreign entity duly registered under the laws of
the State of New Jersey and whose principal place of business in the United States is at: 399 Hoes
Lane, Piscataway Township, NJ 08854. Hapag-Lloyd A.G. is an ocean common carrier duly
registered/licensed with the Federal Maritime Commission (License No. 005980) and which
transports containers and other types of cargo at sea for various entities.

3. Respondent Hapag-Lloyd America, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “HLAI”) is a
corporation presumably in good standing, and duly registered under the laws of the State of New
Jersey, and whose principal place of business in the United States is at: 399 Hoes Lane, Piscataway,
New Jersey 08854. HLAI is an entity which transports containers and other type of cargo at sea for
various entities, and alternatively, is registered with the Federal Maritime Commission and acts as
an agent for Respondent Hapag-Lloyd A.G.

4. Respondent Limco Logistics, Inc. (“Limco”) is a corporation which is duly
registered under the laws of State of Florida and whose principal place of business in the United
States is at: 12550 Biscayne Blvd., Suite 606, N. Miami, Florida 33181. Limeco is an Ocean
Transportation Intermediary licensed as a non-vessel operating common carrier (NVOCC) and
freight forwarder (License no. 19196) doing binding business for Hapag-Lloyd, A.G. and HLAI,
and is licensed to transact business as a NVOCC with the public in the United States of America.

At all material times hereto, Limco acted as a NVOCC.

5. Respondent International TLC, Inc. (“Int’l TLC”) is a corporation which is duly
registered under the laws of the State of Washington, and whose principal place of business is at:
16402 29™ Street East, Lake Tapps, WA 98391. Based upon Complainants’ information and belief, -
Int’]l TLC is an Ocean Transportation Intermediary licensed since July 24, 2008 as a non-vessel

operating common carrier (NVOCC), License no. 021282, doing binding business for Hapag-
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Lloyd, A.G. and HLALI, and is licensed to transact business with the public in the United States of
America. At all material times hereto Int’] TLC acted as a NVOCC,
I

JURISDICTION

6. This action is brought pursuant to the Shipping Act of 1984, as amended, 46 U.S.C.
Sec. 40101, et seq. Complainants are shippers in good faith and have done business with the
aforementioned entities and relied upon Respondents public advertisement and representations.
Respondents are doing substantial business in the United States and hold themselves out to the
public as providers of bona fide transportation services, as Licensed Ocean Transportation
Intermediaries (OTI) and have assumed responsibility for transportation of the Complainants’ cargo
at issue herein, from Portland, Oregon, to the Port of Gdynia, Poland, as the final destination,
namely five (5) containers of which three (3) have been unlawfully “liquidated” without
Complainants’ consent or their permission, and in violation of the Shipping Act, as hereinafter
alleged.

Complainants respectfully request from FMC substantial reparations in their prayer for
relief, for severe financial and economic damages caused by the three Respondents’ violations of

Shipping Act (Sec. 10, Sec. 11, and Section 19), as hereinafter alleged.

111

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

7. On or about May, 2008 Complainants agreed with Respondents, for the purpose of
transporting five (5) loaded containers from Portland, Oregon, to Gdynia, Poland, as the final
destination.

8. Respondents agreed to transport Complainants’ five (5) containers to the said final

destination in Poland, and paid freight charges in advance for three (3) contamers.
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9. Complainants are not sophisticated as to the shipping process, and thus relied upon
Respondents’ goodwill and their general public advertisement and representations, as Licensed
Ocean Transportation Intermediaries or ocean common carriers, and thus trusted Respondents as to
their representations to transport their cargo to the final destination in the Port of Gdynia, Poland.

10.  Complainants shipped five containers from Portland, Oregon to Gdynia, Poland
between May 9, 2008 and July 19, 2008. Despite payment in advance of the freight charge for
three of the five containers, Complainants did not receive a bill of lading from Respondent Int’l
TLC or Limco Logistics, Inc. for any of the five containers at the time of shipping nor within a
reasonable time thereafter. Complainants did not receive any documents from Respondents stating
the terms or conditions of the transport of these five containers, except for invoices from
Respondent Int’l TLC. Complainants finally received a bill of lading from Int’l TLC issued by

Limco Logistics, Inc. (front page only) for only container MOGU 2002520 in November, 2008.

Complainants paid freight for this container in the amount of $4,600, consisting of plywood and
motorcycles.

11.  Complainants subsequently realized that Respondents did not give them any btlls of
lading at the time of shipping between May and July 2008, nor any similar documentation that
would evidence the ownership of Complainants’ highly valuable property.

12.  Shortly afier Respondents received custody and control of Complainants’ valuable
property at the Port of Portland, Oregon, they damaged one of the loaded containers (MOGU
2002520) and then engaged into a scheme of prolonged misinformation about this container.

13.  Onor about May 9, 2008 Complainant Yakov Kobel was contacted telephonically

by Limco and Int’l TLC to inform him of the fact that his container (MOGU 2002520) was

damaged at Port of Portland, Oregon, and stating, in substance, that another container fell and struck

the shipper’s container during the uploading process at the Port of Portland, Oregon.
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14.  Complainant Yakov Kobel requested Limco to allow him access, on site, at the Port

of Portland, to observe the extent of the damage to the alleged damaged container (MOGU

2002520), to which Limco agreed. Thereafier Limco reversed itself and denied access to

Complainants to examine the alleged damaged container.

15.  Thereafter, Limco informed Complainants, that Hapag-Lloyd, A.G. and/or HLAI
agreed to transport the damaged container back to Complainants’ (loading site in) Clackamas,
Oregon at Hapag-Lloyd, A.G. and HLAI’sexpense. Limco further instructed Complainants to
prepare a document for the estimated costs involved, which Hapag-Lloyd, A.G. and/or HLAI
agreed to pay and as represented by Limco to Complainants.

16.  Hapag-Lloyd, A.G. and/or HLAI further promised Complainants (through Limco),
that by May 20, 2008, it would return the damaged container to the site of Complainants’ loading
point in Clackamas, Oregon.

17.  The Complainants relied, in good faith, upon Hapag-Lloyd, A.G. and/or HLAI and
Limco’s representations to Complainants’ detriment, and prepared estimates.

18.  Complainants sent a seven (7) page document to Limce that consisted of estimated
costs of transportation, unloading and reloading, plLiS cost of the damaged container, with the
expectation that Limco could forward it to Hapag-Lloyd, A.G. and/or HLAI, as Limco had
previously represented to Complainants.

19.  To Complainants’ surprise and dismay, while Complainants were waiting for
Hapag-Lloyd, A.G. and/or HLAI to return the aforementioned damaged container to the
Complainants’ point of packing/loading in Clackamas, Oregon, Limco notified the Complainant(s)
by phone that Hapag-Lloyd, A.G. and/or HLAI had apparently made whatever repairs needed to

be done to the alleged damaged container and that shippers’ container was in fact to be shipped out

to Gydnia, Poland in its alleged damaged condition. Further, Hapag-Lloyd, A.G. and/or HLAI and
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Limco provided no more information to Complainants about the nature of damage and or repairs
done to the aforesaid damaged container.

20.  Neither Limco, Hapag-Lloyd, A.G. nor HLAI ever provided Complainants with
any photos of the damaged container, until about June, 2009. Even then, the photos were provided
to Complainants by Int’l TLC, as a result of repeated demands made upon Respondents by
Complainants, pressuring them about the excessive delay of transport of said container by Hapag-
Lloyd, A.G. and/or HLAT and the damaged container’s whereabouts.

21. Al of the foregoing Respondents handling Complainants’ valuable property,
Hapag-Lloyd, A.G., HLAI, Limco and Int’l TLC refused to disclose to Complainants the

whereabouts of the damaged container (MOGU 2002520) for which Complainants waited patiently

to be joined with the other containers then to be transported together by rail from Gdynia, Poland to
Cernauti, Ukraine. Because Respondents misled and misinformed Complainants about the time of

arrival of the damaged container (MOGU 2002520) to Poland, and their repeated deceitful conduct,

the Complainants lost all of the rail appointments to transport their containers to Cernauti, Ukraine.
22. OnNovember 15, 2008, Complainants faxed a letter of inquiry to Limco (to be
forwarded to Hapag-Lloyd, A.G. and HLAI), demanding the information about the damaged

container’s whereabouts (MOGU 2002520). On November 15, 2008, Int’l TLC finally faxed a

house bill of lading (front page only) issued by Limco as agent to Int’]l TLC to Victor Berkovich

for container MOGU 2002520 (B/I No. LIM 16090) dated May 9, 2008 (see copy attached and

marked as Exhibit 1),
23.  Complainants later learned from a Polish Port official in Gydnia, Poland that the
damaged container had in fact arrived in Gdynia, Poland, on or about December 23, 2008 after it

was allegedly detained previously in Bremerhaven, Germany for approximately 200 days. By this
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time on December 24, 2008, Complainants had lost all of the rail appointments they had made to

transport their containers to Cemauti, Ukraine.

24. Complainants® other two containers (MOGU 2051660 and MOGU 2101987) arrived

in Gdynia, Poland before the damaged container (MOGU 2002520) and were placed in storage

there. Complainants did not have a bill of lading to pick these two containers up because neither
Limco nor Int’l TLC ever provided Complainants with such documents of property ownership
enabling them to transport them to Cemauti, Ukraine.

25.  For approximately 225 days, neither Hapag-Lloyd, A.G., HLAI, Limco, nor Int’l
TLC would disclose to Complainants the status of their damaged container above said, or to discuss

with them the situation about the damaged container (MOGU 2002520). Complainants

subsequently learned from Limco and Baltic Logistics, Inc. that the damaged container was
detained in Bremerhaven, Germany from June 2008 until December 18, 2009 when Hapag-Lloyd,
A.G. and/or HLAI transported the damaged container by truck to Gydnia, Poland. This excessive
delay in shipping container (MOGU 2002520) was caused solely by the acts and conduct of
Respondents.

26.  Complainants had made arrangements to transport the three containers together by

rail from Gydnia, Poland to Ukraine, container MOGU 2051660, container MOGU 210987 and the

allegedly damaged container MOGU 2002520. Because of Respondents’ significant delay in

transporting the damaged container MOGU 2002520 to Gydnia Poland, the other two containers

remained in Gydnia, Poland until the arrival of the long awaited damaged container.
27.  Respondents refused to discuss or give any information to Complainants about the
three containers held in Gdynia, Poland after January 9, 2009 despite numerous calls from injured

Complainants.

DONALD P. ROACH
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28.  On or about February 13, 2009, Complainants contacted Baltic Logistics in Gydnia,
Poland regarding their three containers. Baltic Logistics requested the storage charges for the three
containers. Baltic Logistics then sent an invoice for storage payments.

29.  Complainants had already made payments for storage and freight of container

MOGU 2051660 and container MOGU 2101987 on January 9, 2009 for $1,500, and made

additional payments March 26, 2009 for $7,065, and April 2, 2009 for $1,635 for a total of
$10,200.00 to Int’l TLC. Respondent Int’l TLC accepted all these payments. Complainants also

paid $3,100 to Baltic Logistics for storage fees. Container MOGU 2051660 consisted of plywood

and 502 cases and 46 drums of motor cil. Container MOGU 2101987 consisted of 1,664 cases and

4 drums of motor oil, a bicycle and children’s clothing.

30.  Complainant Victor Berkovich and another fellow Ukrainian trucker went in to Port

of Gdynia, Poland on or about April 6, 2009 to pick up the foregoing containers, as per instruction
that was given by the Polish Port authority in Gdynia Poland on April 3, 2009. When they arrived
in Gdynia, Poland, they were told that none of the three containers were there. As a consequence
thereof, Victor Berkovich and his fellow Ukrainian trucker returned without any of the containers to
Ukraine, believing that the containers had been stolen or alienated to some unknown “insider”
belonging to an organized crime entity.

31. After more investigation and inquiry, Complainants discovered that all three (3}

containers and their contents (MOQGU 2002520, MOGU 2051660, MOGU 2101987) had been

liquidated. Complainants then discovered that exporter and consignee for the bills of lading for the
three containers were changed to a Washington State resident named Oleg Remishevskiy without

Complainants’ knowledge, permission or consent (see attached Exhibit 2, 3 and 4).

32.  InJune, 2009, Complainants received a letter dated May 29, 2009 from Respondent

Int’] TLC claiming that the three containers were liquidated for payment of unpaid storage and
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freight charges for the three containers, despite the failure of Respondent to deliver the allegedly

damaged container (MOGU 2002520} in a timely manner, thus causing excessive delay in shipping.

Respondent Int’l TLC subsequently remitted to Complainants a check for $10,200 for freight

charges which Complainant had paid for container MOGU 2051660 and MOGU 2101987, together

with photographs of damaged container. Respondents did not give to Complainants any accounting
or remit any proceeds from liquidation of the three containers loaded with high value property.

33.  Respondents wrongfully liquidated all three containers, and all the valuable contents
therein, without Complainants permission, allegedly for storage and freight charges. Respondents’
conduct caused the excessive delay of shipment of these containers resulting in needless storage
charges. Respondent Limco and Int’l TLC wrongfully changed the name of the exporter and
consignee on the bill of lading without Complainants” knowledge or consent. Respondent Int’l
TLC and Limco have refused Complainants’ demand for the original or copies of original bills of

lading for container MOGU 2051660 and MOGU 2101987.

34.  Based upon Complainants’ information and belief, Respondent Int’l TLC became
an Ocean Transportation Intermediary and authorized non vessel-ocean common carrier effective
July 24, 2008 under License no. 021282N.

35. Limco Logistics issued a bill of lading no. LIM16802 for container no. MOGU
2051660 (B/I no. LIM16802) which showed the freight prepaid but did not disclose the freight
charges. The bill of lading issued in Portland, Oregon on July 19, 2008 falsely showed Oleg
Remishevskiy as exporter and consignee (see Exhibit 3 attached hereto).

36.  Respondent Limco issued a bill of lading for container MOGU 2101987 dated July

19, 2008 in Portland, Oregon (bill of lading no. LIM16803) falsely showing Oleg Remishevskiy as
exporter and consignee. These bills of lading did not disclose the freight charges but stated that the

freight was prepaid (see Exhibit 4 attached hereto).
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37.  Respondent Limeo, purportedly acting as agent for Int’l TL.C, issued a bill of lading

for MOGU 2002520 (B/I no. LIM 16090) dated May 9, 2008 to Viktor Verkovich (sic) as exporter

and consignee (see Exhibit 1 attached hereto).
38.  Respondent Limeo issued an identical bill of lading (B/I no. LIM 16090) as
described in paragraph 31 above, to Oleg Remishevskiy falsely identifying him as exporter and

consignee of container no. MOGU 2002520 (see Exhibit 2).

39.  Respondent Hapag-Loyd A.G. purportedly issued a Seaway Bill for container
MOGU 200250, dated May 25, 2008 (Seaway Bill No. HLCUATL08051596) showing Limco
Logistics as shipper and LTIC Sea Logistics [sic] Baltic Sea Logistics as consignee. HLAI is
purportedly shown on said Seaway bill as agent for Hapag-Lloyd A.G. (Exhibit 5). This Seaway
bill was produced as an exhibit to HLAI's motion to dismiss.

40.  Hapag-Lloyd, A.G. purportedly issued a Bill of Lading for container no. MOGU
2051660 dated July 19, 2008 (B/L no. HLCUATL 080733775) showing Limco Logistics, Inc. as
shipper and LTIC Sea Logistics [sic] Baltic Sea Logistics as cosignee. HLAI is shown on this Bill
of Lading as agent for Hapag-Lloyd A.G. (Exhibit 6). This Bill of Lading was produced as an
exhibit to HLAI’s motion to dismiss.

41.  Hapag-Lloyd, A.G. purportedly issued a Bill of Lading for container no. MOGU
2101987, dated July 19. 2008 (B/L no. HLCUATL 080733786) showing Limco Logistics as
shipper and LTIC Sea Logistics [sic] Baltic Sea Logistics as coéignec. HLAI is shown as agent for
Hapag-Lloyd A.G. on the Bill of Lading (Exhibit 7). This Bill of Lading was produced as an

exhibit to HLLAI’s motion to dismiss.

DONALD P. ROACH
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INJURY TO COMPLAINANTS

42.  Asadirect and proximate result of Respondents’ violation of the Shipping Act,
Complainants have been damaged by the loss of these containers and high value property therein.
The fair market value of the containers and the contents of these containers in the Ukraine at the
time of the transport and unlawful liquidation was the sum of not less than five hundred thousand
dollars ($500,000.00). The actions, deeds, violations, and practices of Hapag-Lloyd, A.G., HLAI,
Limco, and Int’l TLC described above have severely injured Complainants financially and
Complainants should be awarded twice the amount for a total recovery of $1,000,000.00 or twice
the amount of the actual damages under 46 USC § 41305(¢).

Vv

VIOLATIONS OF THE SHIPPING ACT

43.  The egregious actions and deprivation of Complainants’ high value property, caused
by the Respondents, constituted violations of Section 10 of the Shipping Act, as amended, and the
Commission’s Regulations, by failing to establish, observe, and enforce just and reasonable
regulations and practices related to receiving, handling and delivering property in violation of

Section 10(d)(1) of the Shipping Act in the following particulars:

a. Respondents made certain promises to Complainants to return a damaged

container while it was in Respondents’ custody (MOGU 2002520). Complainants relied upon

Respondents’ promises to return the said damaged container at its expense before shipping it to
Poland, but the Respondents failed to do so. The concerted actions of Respondents to perpetrate
and perpetuate this problem by shipping the damaged container without allowing Complainant to
repair it therefore unlawfully defrauds Complainants by unlawfully disposing of the damaged

container, and two other containers, all loaded with high value property.
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b. Respondents, after damaging the container entrusted to them (MOGU
2002520), engaged in a pattemn of willful and deceitful misinformation regarding the container’s
whereabouts, the nature and extent of the damage, and its arrival time at port of destination in
Gdynia, Poland. The Respondents failed to adequately disclose and inform Complainants regarding
their valuable property in the container.

c. Respondents did not provide Complainants with proper and lawful
documents of ownership (bills of lading), at or near the time of shipping, nor the terms and
conditions of transport, in a timely manner, even though Complainants paid Respondents, and

resulting in the loss of all of their three (3) containers (MOGU 2002520, MOGU 2051660, MOGU

2101987) and their valuable contents. Respondents failed to deal in good faith and provide proof of
ownership with a correct original bill of lading and contract of transport in a timely manner to the
Complainants.

d. Respondents engaged in a sophisticated and coordinated scheme to defraud
unsuspecting Complainants of their high value property, the foregoing three (3) containers, whose
combined fair market value at their ultimate destination in Ukraine in the sum of $500,00.00 (five
hundred thousand dollars) at the time of transport in May 2008, despite the fact that Complainants
paid Respondents for transport and costs demanded from the Complainants.

€. Complainants received the bill of lading (front page only) for the damaged

container (MOGU 2002520) on or about November 15, 2008, five months after shipping; and

Complainants never had received a bill of lading for the other two containers (MOGU 2051660 and

MOGU 2101987), though they paid the shipping costs for these containers. Respondents failed to

provide good faith Complainants with the proper and timely transport documents and any

transportation agreements.

DONALD P. ROACH
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f. Respondents engaged in false representation of a material fact by changing

Complainants’ bills of lading for two (2) containers (MOGU 2051660 and MOGU 2101987) after

the time of shipping on July 19, 2008 to a Washington State resident named Oleg Remishevskiy
showing him as exporter and consignee when in fact, Complainants were the exporter and
consignee.

g Respondents changed Complainants as exporter and consignee in the bill of

lading issued to Complainants, (Victor Berkovich) (MOGU 2002520} to another person (Oleg

Remishevskiy) without the consent or permission of Complainants.

h. Respondents engaged in excessive, unreasonable and unnecessary fee
scheming against unsuspecting and inexperienced Complainants, and exploited their unfamiliarity
with Respondents’ shipping process by demanding false, excessive and uneamed shipping charges
even though Respondents had already wrongfully changed the consignee name on the bill of lading
to Oleg Remishevskiy.

i. Respondents engaged in a “liquidation” scheme of Complainants’ three (3)

containers and high value contents referred herein as MOGU 2002520, MOGU 2051660 and

MOGU 2101987, consisting of valuable property (with a fair market value in Ukraine of above

$500,000.00 at the time of shipping in 2008), resulting from changing the bills of lading from the
name of Complainants as exporter and consignee to the name of an unknown party, Oleg
Remishevskiy.

J- Respondents have engaged in fraud against Complainants by first
“liquidating” the foregoing three (3) loaded containers in favor of Oleg Remishevskiy (presumably
known to Respondents), and then providing fraudulent written statements detatling the said
“liquidation” procedures to Complainants. Respondents “liquidated” Complainants’ valuable

property and defrauded Complainants of their three (3) highly valuable (loaded) containers.
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k. Respondents willfully and knowingly have conspired to do all of the above
described violations, thus resulting in the total loss of Complainants’ three (3) containers aforesaid.
These willful, knowing, fraudulent, unreasonable and manifestly unfair actions of Respondents

actively pursued against the unsuspecting Complainants constitute violation of Sec. 10 and Sec. 11

of the Shipping Act.

L Respondents’ actions violated the reasonable shipping process by their
refusal to provide information to the injured Complainants as to the whereabouts of the containers,
for many months, either by direct telephone contact of their agent(s), or any written documentation
concerning the whereabouts of the three (3) containers aforementioned.

m, Respondents liquidated Complainants’ three containers in a commercially

-unreasonable manner and without proper notice to Complainant. Respondents have failed to
account for proceeds from the alleged liquidation of the three containers and contents therein, nor
remitted any surplus funds from liquidation sale to Complainants.

44,  Respondent Int’l TLC knowingly and willfully accepted Complainants’ cargo as an

ocean transportation intermediary when it was not licensed and did not have bond, insurance or

other surety on May_9, 2008, to July 20, 2008 as it would have been required by Sec. 8 and Sec. 19
of the Shipping Act. and violation of Sec. 10(b}2)(11).

45.  Respondent Int’l TLC engaged in unlawful shipping practices and represented itself
as a non-vessel ocean carrier and an ocean freight forwarder, prior to July 24, 2008, without a

license, in violation of Sec. 19 of the Shipping Act and 46 C.F.R. Sec. 515.3 and Sec. 520.

46.  Respondents Limco and Int’l TLC provided services not in accordance with then

published tariff and service contract entered into Section 8 of the Act in violation of Section

10(b)(2)(A) of the Shipping Act.

DONALD P. ROACH
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47.  Respondents provided a service and engaged in unfair practice in their loading or
unloading of freight as alleged in paragraphs 6-13 above in violation of Section 10(b)}(4)(D) of the
Shipping Act.

48.  Respondents engaged in unfair shipping practice by unreasonably refusing to deal or

negotiate and settle Complainants’ claims for damages to container MOGU 2002520 and loss of all

three containers in violation of Section 10(b)}(4)(E) and Section 10(b)(10) of the Shipping Act.

49. Respondents Limco and Hapag-Lloyd, A.G. and HLAT knowingly and willingly
accepted cargo from an ocean transportation intermediary (Int’] TLC) that did not have a bond,
insurance, or other surety from May 9, 2008 to July 23, 2008 in violation of Section (10)(b)(11)(12)
of the Shipping Act.

50. Respondents Limco and Int’]l TLC knowingly disclosed valuable information
concerning the nature, kind, quantity and destination of property delivered to them by Complamants
to a third party identifying Complainants as shipper and consignee, without Complainants’ consent,
in violation of Section 10(b)(13) of the Shipping Act.

VI
PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Complainants respectfully request from this Honorable Commission that
Respondents be required to answer the charges in this Complaint, and that after Commission’s
investigation and hearing, Respondents, each of them, be ordered, as follows:

i. Pay the severely injured Complainants by way of reparations for the unlawful

conduct described above the sum of no less than $500,000.00 (five hundred

thousand dollars) for actual injury and $500,000.00 for additional damages under 46

USC § 41305(c);
ii. Pay any other damages that may be determined proper and just;
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iii. Take any such other action or provide any other such relief as the Honorable
Commission determines to be warranted under the circumstances; and
iv. Pay Complainants’ reasonable attorney fees and costs incurred here.
VII

PLACE OF HEARING

The Complainants desire here, and respectfully request that the hearing be held in Portland,
Oregon.
VIII

ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION

The FMC’s informal dispute resolution procedures have not been used prior to the filing of
this Complaint. Attorney for Complainants has not had any preliminary consultations with the
Commission’s Dispute Resolution Specialist regarding the availability of alternative dispute
resolution (ADR) under the FMC’s ADR program. 46 C.F.R. Sec. 502.62(E)

DATED this /S day of October, 2010, in Portland, Oregon.

@ i YAKOV KOBEL

S gt K/ Complainant

DONALD P. ROACH A Residence and Post Office Address:
14333 SE Steele St.

Portland, OR 97236

Respectfully submitted by:

DONALD P. ROACH

Attorney for Complainants :
3700 Barbur Bldg Yo

3718 SW Condor, Suite 110 VICTOR BERKOVICH

Portland, OR 97239 Residence and Post Office Address:
14333 SE Steele St.
Portland, OR 97236

Page 16 -- VERIFIED AMENDED COMPLAINT Petorney” at Loy

3718 SW Condcr, Suite 110
Portland OR 97239
(503) 228-73Qs




VERIFICATION

We verify that we are the Complainants in the above-entitled action; and, that we are
authorized to make this verification; that, we have read the foregoing Verified Complaint and that
the allegations in the Verified Complaint are true and correct to the best of our knowledge. We

declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing is true and correct.

DATED this /3 day of Qctober, 2010, in Portland, Oregon.

YAKOV KOBEL

(e

VICTOR BERKOVICH

STATE OF OREGON)})
)
) ss:

) .
County of Multnomah)

Yakov Kobel and Victor Berkovich, being first duly sworn on oath depose and say that they
are the Complainants in the above-entitled action, and that they are the persons who signed the
foregoing Verified Complaint; that they had read the said Verified Complaint and that the facts
stated therein, upon information received from others, affiants believe to be true and correct.

SUBSCRIBED and swom/affirmed to before me: ‘éggo\l Kobel NI Beryoy o ,a
Notary Public in and for the Sate of Oregon, in the County of Multnomah, on this _{3t*~day of

October, 2010.
Notary Public’s Signature: %0{,4 g

My Commission Expires: [ Seovambey/ (o, 2012

MARIAN D LOCKWOOD
NOTARY PUBLIC-OREGON
COMMISSION NO. 432621

COMMISSION EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 16, 2012 (#

DONALD P. ROACH
Attorney at Law
8 SW Condor, Suite 1190
Portland CR 57239
(503} 228-7308
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1171572008 11:54 FAX 2534478418 INTERNATIONAL TLC INC ' B @001

L . _ .
“Yinko Logistics, Inc. - BILL OF LADING

i

~ T EFORTER [Principed cr yelier oo e ecki e wclud g ZIF Coé_J- 5. DUGUMENT NUMEER . BILNUMBER
VERKOVICH VIKTOR N - 16784123 LIM16080
- 14333 SE STEEL ST, Tel: 5035443293, ~ 9. EoRY REFERENGES
PORTLAND, OR 97238 UNITED STATES. s
Z¥ CCOE
S.CONBIGNEDTO 7. FORWARCING AGENT  [Mami s ackirsad » 70088 ) B
VERKOVICH VIKTOR Limco Logistics, Inc. as agent to Internahonal TLC
CHERNQOVITSKAYA OBL, PO BOX 1447, Tel: 263 951 3869,
STOCROZHENETSKIY R-ON SUMNER, WA 38380 UNITED STATES
5. CHUDE UKRAINE., . 3. POINT (STATE] OF ORION OR FTZ NUMEER
: ) ' - WA, USA Qo
4_NOTIFY FARTY RN‘TERMEJL\TE CONBIGNEE [Nemeadgohresn § | §. DOMESTIC ROUTING/EXPORT INSTRUCTIONS
LTiC Ses Loglstics SP Z.0.0 T
UL KVIATKOWSKIEGO 60/81/156, Tel; +4858 621 3251,
SAME AS ABOVE : GDYNIA POLAND. 1
0i15%
2. PR CARRAGE BY 13, PLACE OF RECEWT BY FRE ~CARHER |
1!.D@Of|TNG CARRER 15.PORY OF LOADRNG [EXPORT 0. LOADIWG FER /TERMINAL
LISBON EXPRESS / B0BE - Portland N
" FORERSN FORT OF UNLOAGING (Vessal adsi 57y ] | 17.PLACE OF DELWERY BY ON -CARRER | T1. TYPE OF MGVE Tim . TORTARERCED (voasar o9r]
Gdynia Vessel, Contalnerized Yoo X No 1
MARKS AND NUMBERS NLWBER . L DESCRIFTION OF COMMODITIES GROSS WEIGHT MEASUREMENT
OF PACKAGES . {KGica)
(18} (19) . (20) - 21 {Z
MOGU2002520 - | 40 FL. High Cube STC:
1220 PLYWOOD DSB8
4 WLDRNSS 90
1 WLDRNSS 250 CAMO 8700.00KG
AES TTN:X20080513035025
™S
Carslor i & pofcy sgedred peyriact -olk;iuim of recwiol of aryy reGats | itecty or [ncvacly , which would be uniswhl urder thy Uil Smess Shipping Al © |, 1854 4 srarded .
DEGLARED VALUE READ CLAUS‘E 2 KEREDF CONCERNING EXTRA FREIGHT AND CARRIER ‘5 LIMTATION QFM
FREIGHT RATES, CHARGES, WE!GHTB AND/OR MEABUREMENTS
EUBIECT 1O CORRECTION ECIN RCETTE | fvrlhistiopitibeimyiyob bt prgiasisot g o fon PR
e pRESe It e A A st o
et EXPRESS HBL ™ vrrene merkoned port of decherge or e of dellvary , whichevsr is acclicatla , suject lweys 1o e

moapilore | limitatiors, cordiiions: end [Hbecliss ssl Gt on P reverss side hevect |, kewhich fe

GHpper £nd Ar Gongigrvs agre i sccaping tin Bl of Ladng
N 'WITNESS WHEREOF itves (&) original Billa of LAing hawve been signad  , it ctherwise

slaiad sbove , tnm of which being sccampiehw P tharg shall bavdld |

By
AGENT FOR THE CARATER
MAY 09, 2008
MO, . DAY YEAR
ELNo,
cravoyora:  USD
Mgy Caro Sysiont . sl megays.Lom ' PLAINTIFF'S

EXHIBIT

1




.

Limco Logistics, Inc.

BILL OF LADING

2.EXFORTER (Principal or seller Jicacsee and address including ZIP Code )

REMISHEVSKIY OLEG

7008 183RD AVE E
BONNEY LAKE, WA 98391,

5, DOCUMENT NUMBER 5a, B/ALNUMBER

16784123 LIM16090

ZIP CCDE

6. EXPORT REFERENCES

3.CONSIGNED TO

REMISHEVSKIY OLEG
TOLSTOGO STREET 14/15
VINNITSA, UKRAINE

TEL: 0432 675015

T.FAORWARDINGAGENT (Name and addrase - references )
Limco Logistics, Inc. as agent to International TLC

PO BOX 1447, Tel: 253 951 3869,
SUMNER, WA 98390 UNITED STATES

8. POINT (STATE }OF CRIGIN OR FTZ NUMBER
WA, USA

4. NOTIFY PARTY ANTERMEDIATE CONSIGNEE  {Wame and address }

SAME AS ABOVE

9. DOMESTIC ROUTING/EXPORT INSTRUCTIONS
Baltic Sea Logistics SP.Z.0.0.
UL.KVIATKOWSKIEGO 60/81[1 J‘e +4858 621 3251,

GDYNIA POLAND.

12, PRE-CARRIAGE BY 13. PLACE OF RECEIPT BY PRE -CARRIER
14. EXPORTING CARRIER 5. PORT OF LOADING [EXPORT o5n
LISBON EXPRESS / 808E Portland g W
16, FOREIGN PORT OF UNLGADING (Vessel and air anly ) : R |it. TYPEOF MOVE 11a, CONTAINERIZED [Vessel only )
Gdynia 5 Vessel, Containerized Yes X No
MARKS AND NUMBERS %MB R s DESCRIPTION OF COMMODITIES GROCSS WEIGHT MEASUREMENT
q O : (Kilos)
(18) o, (19) (20) (21} (22)
MOGU2002520 ¥t e 40 Ft. High Cube STC:
1220 PLYWOQOD OSB
N 4 WLDRNSS 90
1 WLDRNSS 250 CAMO 8700.00KG
‘
AES ITN:X20080513035025
. 1984 as amended .

DECLARED VALUE

Carrier has a policy againsipayment , solicitedion, or receiptof any rebats , directly or indirectly , which would be unlawful under the United States Shipping Act

READ CLAUSE 29 HEREOF CONCERNING EXTRA FREIGHT AND CARRIER *S LIMITATION OF LIABILITY .

FREIGHT RATES, CHARGES, WEIGHTS AND/OR MEASUREMENTS

SUBJECT TOC CORRECTION

PREPAID COWECT

FREIGHT PREPAID
***““*EXPRESS H BL‘!H**#***

GRAND TOTAL :
Magaya Carge System . www.magaya.com

usb

Received by the Carrier for shiprnent by ocean vessel between port of foading and port of
discharge . and for arrangement or procurement of pre -carriage from place of receiptand o -
carrfage 1o place of delivery , where slaled above |, the goods as specified above In apparent
good order and condition unless otherwise stated |, The goods to be defivered 2 the above
mentioned! port of discharge or flace of delivery |, whichever is applicabla , subject always to the
exceplions |, fimltations , condifons and liberties set out on the reversa side hereof  , towhich tha
Shipper and for Consignee agree b accepting this Bill of tading .

IN WITNESS WHEREQF thy igral Bills of Ladi i
sialed above , u-aofwgim bzemmﬂ&:uamf ::alvrbt‘\:i PLEAxlu}-éFrIF. s
DATED AT SEATTLE 2
By,
AGENT FOR THE CARRIER
MAY 09 2008
MO, DAY YEAR

&/L No,

LIM16090




-

N SRS S
" BILL OF LADING

~

- . " gw
"a Limco Logistics, Inc. :
. - 2. EFPORIER, {Principl o sellar Jicensegand address Inclding ZIP Codde ) 5. DOGUMENT NUMBER Sa.B/ENUMBER -

* " REMISHEVSKIY OLEG - - 18458067 LIM16802
( 7008 183RD AVEE , 6. EXPORT REFEAENCES -
BONNEY LAKE, WA 98391
ZIF GODE
3.CONSIGNED TO 7-FORWARDINGAGENT  (Nameandaddess - refererces)
REMISHEVSKIY OLEG
TOLSTOGO STREET 14/15
VINNITSA, UKRAINE
TEL: 0432 675015 . . . 3. PONT (STATE)OF ORIGIN GR ETZNUMEER
. OR, USA
%. NOTIEY PAR [¥ INTERMEDIATE CONSIGNEE.  {Name srdf address ] ' 5. DOMESTIC ROUTING/EXPORT INSTRUGTIONS
- LTIC SEA LOGISTICS 5P 2.0.0.
UL KWIATKOWSKIEGO 60/81/156
same as above GDYNIA, POLAND «,

TEL: 4858 621-3251
CTC: KRZYSTOFF £jf o0 %‘ %Wf‘é

12. PRECARRIAGEERY 13. PLACE OF RECEPT BY PRE -CAR‘RJEQ _ 7 5 b =
14. EXPGRT]‘NG'CARRER 15, PORTOF LDADINGI'E)G‘OR 50, NG ;éBﬁEmJ;{AL

LISBON EXPRESS / B13E Port!and ‘:f;;-:‘ﬂ w '
6. FOREIGN PORT OF UNLOAGING (Vessel sl air ocly ENAE ] ‘wyglﬁ 1. TYPE OF MOVE T{a. CONTANERZED (vessdl ocly)

Gdynia s D Vessel, Containerized . Yead ~ No

"MARKS AND NUMBERS NIEER Rk DESCRIFTION OF COMMODTTES Gao%swaew MEASUREMENT
. ) 2 H 43 () ' &mf @
MOGU2051660 40 Ft. High Cube STC: - .
5814064 of OSB(p!ywaod) - 9000.00 Kg
502cases & | of motor oil 17480.00 Kg
\ 46 drums :
%

AES ITN:2X20080718044668

|

. 1584 as amended .

Cartier has apolicy agairst payment , scficitation, or receipt of any rebale |, directly orindirectly , which would be urlawfil u-da— the United States Shipping Act
READ CE.AUSE 29 HEREDF CONCERNNG EXTRA FREGHT AND CARRIER, " UMITATION OFUABIL!TY

DECLARED VALUE

FREIGHT RATES, CHARGES, WEIGHTS AND!OR MEASUREMENTS
PREPAID COLLECT Recelyed by the Carrier for shipment by ¢cesn vesse] bebveen port ofloading snd poct of
- discharge , and for arrangement or procwcement of prm ~carriage from Hace afreceiplandon -
caTiage o flace of delivery , where slated above , the goods s specified above in apparent
good order and condifion wiess oherwise stalsd . Tha gooks o be deliversd at e above
whichever [x applicalie , subject afways tothe
«fowhich he

SUBIELT TO CORRECTION

FREI GHT PREPAID
*H**HB(PRESS HBL reriioned parl of Eschargm of place o delfvery
exceglons , imitations, condifons and {iberfies set oot on Tie réverse side hereofl
i{l'nppa-arxi brCmg’magresfoaccepﬁrghs Bi of Lading b.;en
WITNESS WHEREOF Bres (3 rat Bills of Lading haw
stated above , oo afwhich bang(ag:o(nt?pﬁsh;iﬂmnme:;gsmﬂebevd PLAINTIFF’S
EXHIBIT

varmar . CORTLAND 3

By
AGENT FOR THE CARHIER

19
DAY

2008
YEAR

—_ . . . July
. - Mo
L ' ) : . lm:Nc!.

1.IM16802

eramToTAL:  USD ‘
Mzgaya Cargo System . vnwmagayacom )




N ¢

L2 ‘umco Logisﬁcs (nc.

o
" BILL OF LADING

2 RIER Wﬂn’sdfa’ican‘eeaﬂadfrmnﬂmrgmcm ]

(" 7008 183RDAVEE

° REMISHEVSKIY OLEG
BONNEY LAKE, WA 98331
- IZITcODE

5 DOGUMENT NUMBER,

17454520

6. EXPORT REFERENCES

T Livesos

3. CONSIGNED TQ

7. FORWARDINGAGENT  (MNameandaddress - refarences)

REMISHEVSKIY OLEG
TOLSTOGO STREET 14M5
VINNITSA, UKRAINE
TEL: 0432 675015 - 3. POINT [STATE) OF ORIGIN OR FTZ NUMBER
' oo OR; USA
3. COMESTIC ROUTING/EXPORT INSTRUCTIGNS

4. NOTIFY PARTY INTERMEDIATE CONSIGNES.  (Neme ard s ]

LTIC SEA LOGISTICS SP Z.0.0.
UL. KWIATKOWSKIEGO 60/81/156

74, EXPORTING GARRIER

SAME AS ABOVE GDYNIA, POLAND e
TEL: 4858 6213251 . @ &
. CTC: KRZYSTOFFRLe Y ‘%gﬁf
1. PRECARRINGEEY T3 FLACE OF RECERT BYPRE -GARRER e & D =Y 4;' =
e EEEERH T
15. PORT OF LOADING JEXPORT, 2555 o LDATING ﬁ;_fﬁ!rémwﬂ.

‘Port!and ﬁﬁﬁ g

" LISBON EXPRESS / 813E ot : .
16. FOREIGN PORT OF UNLGADING fVesselandaironly J~ 117, H_AC%OFD ré.‘,m cg’ 1. TIYPEOFMOV" - . 112. CONTAINERIZED  [Vessel oy
Gdynia 27 | Vessel, Containerized Yes X No .
MARKS AND NUMBERS g e nzscrmrnowo;:cowccn'rss GROSS WHGHT MEASUREMENT
OffPACKAEES:! 25 T (¥tas)
(18 ég'::x?s)\'?j 3 s (20} n 22
MOGU2101837 40 Ft. High Cube STC:
1‘6‘64 cases & of motor ail
4 drums
. T TTA-250 E children's bike
o 10-15 used clothing and shoes (adult and children) 26,000.00kg
’t
L
AES ITN:X20080718055210
on, or receipt of any rebale |, direclly or indirectly , which would be urfawful under e Unilad Stafes Stirging At , 1584 as amended

Carrier hasapoficy against payment |, solicit

READ C‘LAUSE 29 HEREQF CONCERNING EXTRA FREIGHT AND CARRIER *S LIMITATION OFLIABTLIT‘(

DECLARED VALLIE
FRE{GHT RATES, CHARGES, WE!GHTS AND/OR MEASUREMENTS
SUBJECTTO CORRECTION i PREPAID COLLECT
FREIGHT PREPAID
********EXPRESS HBL ¥t

Recdvedbthmnui:stupnﬂb;msnwssdbeMmpﬁoﬂu@cﬁmmdmof

discharge, and for amangement o procurement of e ~carriage from place ofteceldard o -
carriage bo place of defivery , whera stzledabave , e goods a5 specified abbwe in arparent
goodorderarﬂcurﬁumadssuﬁwsastated « The goods tn be deffvered af he above .
«whichever s aplicable | subect dways o the

. wkich tha

rmerfioned port of dscharge or place of delivery
excepfioess , Emitabores, cordfons ard Therlies sel out tn the reverse side hereaf

Shipper and Jor Consignee agres to accepling s Bill of Lading .

IN'WITNESS WHEREQF thres [3) odginal Bills of Lading have bean, 9

stoted v, e st hichbang it p i st el PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

s PORTUAND -

By

AGENT FOR THE CARRIER
July © 19 2008
MO, DAY * YEAR
B:’LNQ. —
I LIM16803




Express Cargo Blil/Sea Waybill - Not Negotiabie s S

90140746 L.V. 06/06-MTDO7041-1

'

ippe
LIMC
1255
TEL?

Lloyd Aktiengesellschaft,(‘;nburg Sea

,
Waybill Mu!timode(—(.:“?“-":anspoﬁ or Port to Port Shipment

Hapad-

" 5 LOGISTICS, INC.

o BISCAYNE BLVD SUITE 606,
305-899-5100,
JPaMI, FL 33181 UNITED STATES.

&& Hapag-Lioyd

Carrier's Reference:] SWB-No.: I Page:

16784123 HLCUATL0O80515961 2/ 2

TEL:

Consignee;
LTIC SEA LOGISTICS SP Z.0.0
UL.KVIATRKOWSKIEGO 60/81/156,

+4858 621 3251,
GDYNIA POLAND.

Export References:

EXP15640

I Notify Address {Carrier nol responsible for failure to nofify):

SAME AS ABOVE

Forwarding Agent:

Consignee's Reference.

Place of Receipt:

Vessel(s): “Voyage-No.:
HELSINKI EXPRESS 809E| Place of Delivery:
Port of Loading:
PORTLAND, OR
[ Port of Discharge:
GDYNIA
ContainerNos.,Seal Nos_; Marks and Nos. lNumbef and Kind of Packages; Descriplion ol Goods Gross Weight; I Measuremant;
MOGU2002520 40 FT. HIGH CUBE STC:
SEAL:5659782 1220 PLYWOOD OSB

4 WLDRNSS 90

1 WLDRNSS 250 CAMO

8700.00KG
AES XTN:201370495-LIM16050

FREIGHT PREPAID

REGULATIONS.

Shipper's declared value {see clausa 7{1} and 7{2})

THESE COMMODITIES, TECHNOLOGY OR SOFTWARE WERE EXPORTED FROM
THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION
DIVERSION CONTRARY TO U.S. LAW PRCHIBITED. NLR
SHIPPER'S LOAD, STOW, WEIGHT AND COUNT

SHIPPED ON EBOARD, DATE MAY/25/2008

Above Particulars as declared by Shipper. Withoul res, sibili
of warranly as 1o correciness bl;'yCan-?eﬁeﬁses tlause 1180n ke

RECEIVED by the Carrler from the Shis)per in apparent good order and condition
(unless otherwise noled herein) the {ota) number or quaniity of Containers or other

ackages or unils indicaled in the box opposite entilled *Total No. of Conlainers/

ackages received by the Carrier” for_Cani ge subject to all the terms_and
conditions  hereof (INCLUDING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THE
REVERSE HERE OF AND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OFTHE CARRIER'S
APPLICABLE TARIFF) fram the Place of Receipl or the Port of Loading, whichever
is applicable, to the Porl of Discharﬁe or the Place of Delivery, whichever is
applicable. In accepling this Sea Waybill ihe Merchant expressly accepts and agrees
to all its terms and conditions whether prinled, stamped or written _ar ptherwise

KENNESAW MAY/25/2008

Freight payable at:

SRSy a1qenaBoN 10N - IIgABM BaS/IINE ofiye) ssaadxg

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

5

Total No. of Conlainers recerved by the Camier. | Packages received by the canier
1
Movement: Currency:
FCL/FCL Uush

Charge IRaIe ]Basis IWWoWaI | PiC IAmount
TSO 2.00 CTR 1P 2.00
CSF 7.00 CTR R 7.00
BAF 70.00 CTR 1P 70.00
MSC 250.00 CTR 1P 250,00
ACD 606.00 CTR 1P 606.00
LUMPSUM P 2700.00
Total Freight Prepaid Total Freight Collect Total Freight

3635.00 3635.00

incorporated, notwithstanding the non-signing of this Sea Waybill by
Place and date of issue:

FOR ABOVE NAMED CARRIER
HAPAG-LLOYD {(AMERICA)}INC. (AS AGENT)




90140745 L.V, C6/06-MTD07041-1

I
2550 BISCAYNE BLVD SUITE 606
MIAMI,FL.33181
UNITED STATES

Bill of Lading Mul[imodaliri\_;:sport or Port to Port Shipment
~ | S

&& Hapag-lioyd

Carrier's Reference:l B/L-No.: Page:

18787255 HLCUATLO080733775 2/ 3

Export References:

Consignee {not negotiabie unless consigned to order):

LTIC SEA LOGISTICS SP Z.0.0
UL.KVIATKOWSKIEGO 60/81/156
GDYNIA

POLAND

E45F78D5F6C7485687D5F42FD6518D14

Forwarding Agent:

I Motity Address (Carrier not responsible for failure 1o notify; see clause 20{1) here

LTIC SEA LOGISTICS SP Z.0.0
UL.KVIATEKOWSKIEGO 60/81/156
GDYNIA
POLAND

Consignee’s Reference:

Place of Receipt:

Vessel(s): Voyage-No.:

LISBON EXPRESS 813E

Place of Delivery:

Port of Loading:
PORTLAND, OR

rPon of Discharge:

GDYNIA

ConlainerNos.,Seal Nos,; Marks and Nos. |Numbef and Kind of Packages, Descripuon of

1 CONT. 40'X8'6"
548 PACKAGES

502 CASES AND 46
MOTOR OIL

ITN : X2008071804

MOGU 2051660
SEAL:
5814064

SHIPPED ON BOARD, DATE : JUL/19/200
PORT OF LOADING: PORTLAND, OR
VESSEL NAME LISBON EXPRESS

FREIGHT PREPAID
SHIPPER'S LOAD, STOWAGE AND COUNT

ALL CHARGES PREPAID

Shipper's declared value {see clause 7(1) and 7(2})

Goods I Gross Weight: l Measuremnent:

GENERAL PURPOSE CONT. SLAC*
17480.2

DRUMS, OF KGM

4668

*SLAC = Shipper's Load, Stow, Weight and Count

8

COoPY

Above Parliculars as declared by Shipper. Wilhoul responsibifity
of wamanty as ig careciness by Carrier Asee clause 1|ﬂ

RECEIVED by the Camer from the Shipper in apparenl good order and condilion (unless
olherwise_noled herein) Ihe tolal number or quantity of Conlainers or ather packages or vnits
indicated in the box opposite entiled "Total No. of Containers/iPackages received by the Carner”

for Carﬁ%&e subjecl 1o all the lerms and conditions hereof (INCLUDING THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE HERECQF AND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CF THE
CARRIER'S APPLICABLE TARIFF) from the Place of Receipl of the Port of Loade. whichever s
apohcable, to the Part of Discharge or the Place of Delivery, whichever is applicable, One original

Tolal No. of Containers received by the Carrier: | Packages received by the carrier
1
Movemenl: Currency:
FCL/FCL UsD
Charge [Rate IBasis IWWoWal l PIC iAmount

Bill of Lading, duly endorsed, must be surrendered by the Merchant 1o the Carmier in exchange for
ihe Goods or a delivery order. In acceplng this Bill of Lading tha Merchant expressly accepls and
agrees lo all iis lerms and conditons whether gnnled. slamped or writlen, of olherwise
incorporated, notwithstanding the non-signing of this Bill of Lading by the Merchanl.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the number of original Bills of Lading slated below sl ablad
date has been sianed, one of which being accomplished ihe others la stand voi

Place and date of issue;

KENNESAW JUL/19/2008
Freight payablte at: Number of original Bs/l.: g
PORTLAND 3

FOR ABOVE NAMED CARRIER

Total Freight
6039.00

Totat Freight Prepaid

6039.00

Total Freight Collect

PLAINTIFF’'S
EXHIBIT

ézgggg,i.

HAPAG-LLOYD (AMERICA)INC. (AS AGENT)



©

Hapag-Lloyd Aktiengesellschaft, Hamburg

Page 3 / 3

@

B/L-No. HLCUATLO80733775

Hapag-Lloyd

e T e e e e e R e e e e e e e e e A e e e = = e e = = o e om ey = e

THESE COMMODITIES, TECHNOLOGY OR SOFTWARE WERE EXPORTED FROM
THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION

REGULATIONS.

Rate Basis

Prepaid

DIVERSION CONTRARY TO U.S. LAW PROHIBITED. NLR
W/M/v

TMNL SECURITY ORIG
CARR. SECURITY FEE
SULPHUR FUEL SURCH
BUNKER CHARGE
EMERGENCY BAF
MERCH. SUP.CTR.PREM
ARBITRARY DEST
LUMPSUM

18.00
2256,00
200.00
250.00
606.00

18.00
2256.00
200.00
250.00
606.00
2700.00

|

PLAINTIFF’'S
EXHIBIT

G pros 2
)




90140745 L.V. 06/06-MTD07041-1

Lioyd Aktiengesellschaft, ('?zburg
A

¥

Bill of Lading Mul:imoda'{';\msport of Part ta Port Shipment

v 1apag-

per:
P (co LOGISTICS, INC.

1;550 BISCAYNE BLVD SUITE 606

&& Hapag-Lioyd

MIAMI,FL-33181
UNITED STATES

Carrier's Reference;] BfL-No.: Page:

17454520 HLCUATL080733786 2/ 3

Consignee {not negotiable uniess consigned Vo order):

LTIC SEA LOGISTICS SP Z.0.0

Export References;

AC395C6664B643BF813167CDOB30EF05S

UL.KVIATKOWSKIEGO 60/81/156
GDYNIA
POLAND

Forwarding Agent:

' Notify Address (Carrier not responsible for failure to nolify; see clause 20(1) here
LTIC SEA LOGISTICS SP Z.0.0

Tonsignee’s Reference:

UL.KVIATKOWSKIEGO 60/81/156
GDYNIA
POLAND

Vessel(s]: Voyage-No.:

Place of Receipt:

LISBON EXPRESS 813E

Port of Loading:
PORTLAND, OR

Place of Delivery:

I Port of Discharge:
GDYNTA
ContainerNos., Seal Nos.; Marks and Nes. _INumbef and Kind of Packages; Deschption of Goods ] Gross Weight: l Measuremenk:
1 CONT. 40'X8'6" GENERAIL PURPOSE CONT. SLAC*
MOGU 2101987 1664 PACKAGES 50265.39¢6
SEAL: 1664 CASES AND 4 DRUMS OF LBS
5753185 MOTOR OIL
ITN : X20080718055210
*SLAC = Shipper's Load, Stow, Weight and Count
SHIPPED ON BOARD, DATE : JUL/19/2008
PORT OF LOADING: PORTLAND, ' OR
VESSEL NAME LISBON EXPRESS
FREIGHT PREPAID
SHIPPER'S LOAD, STOWAGE AND COUNT
ALL CHARGES PREPAID
Shipper's dactared value {see dtause 7(1)and 7{Z)) Abiree Parikcutars s declersd by Shinper. Wilhoul responsdi CoPrY
Total No. of Conlainers received by the Carrier; Packages received by the camier or warrar?ty a5 o c;arredn:rss b?’c”.fe’le;{;ee dau“n’:lgons: i
1 RIECET_VED l‘ay' H";e Carrier frot?' the bShippef in 2oparent go orde_ruggrd cm-‘n(diunn {uniess
: : Indicated in he box SpRosi Sriled Torat No. of CongisariPacmes i Lol & unis
Movement: Curréncy: for Corriage subject 1ol the terms and corditions hereof (NCLUGING THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE HEREOF AND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE
FCL/FCL U S Dj CARRIER'S APPLICABLE JARIFF} from the Place of Receipd or the Port of Loading, wichever is
- applicable, lo the Porl of Discharge or the Place of Delivery, whichever is applicable. One original
Charge [Rale _[Basus ‘WWoWaI rP.fc lAmount ml’g Lading, duly endorsed, must be surendered by the I wechand 1o the Camer in m\charige 105
agrees l: alla i‘(:_l(er?ns :m:‘l nng:fiﬁzpo:é whelhle_r gﬁnl::d? s;m;ed aor‘\_ mﬁﬁwgcﬁefwﬂga
incorporaled, notwithslanding the non-sgring of this Bill of I_a_cﬁng by the Merchanl. .
IN WITHNESS WHERECF the number of original Bills of Lading slated below ol of this tenor and
date has been signed, one of which being accomplished the others to stand void.
Place and dale of issue; : PLAINTIFF’S
KENNESAW JUL/15/2008 EXHIBIT
Freight payable at: Number of criginal BsiL: g
PORTLAND 3 7w |
dJ
- - FOR ABQVE NAMED CARRIER
Total Freight Prepaid Total Freight Collect Total Freight
6039.00 6039.00 HAPAG-LLOYD (AMERICA)INC. (AS 2




{4 {y
Hapag-Lloyd Aktiengesellschaft, Hamburg « H apa g_Lloyd
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THESE COMMODITIES, TECHNOLOGY OR SOFTWARE WERE EXPORTED FROM
THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION

REGULATIONS. DIVERSION CONTRARY TO U.S. LAW PROHIBITED. NLR
CHARGE RATE BASIS W/M/V CURR PREPAID COLLECT
TMNL SECURITY ORIG 2.00 CTR 1 UsSD 2.00
CARR. SECURITY FEE 7.00 CTR 1 usp 7.00
SULPHUR FUEL SURCH 18.00 CTR 1 UsSD 18.00
BUNKER CHARGE 2256.00 CTR 1 UsD 2256.00
EMERGENCY BAF 200.00 CTR 1 UsSDp 200.00
MERCH.SUP.CTR.PREM 250.00 CTR 1 USD 250.00
ARBITRARY DEST 606.00 CTR 1 Usp 606.00
LUMPSUM usD 2700.00

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned declares under penalty of perjury that the following is true and correct:
1. Iam over the age of eighteen years and I am not a party to this action
2. On October /L_:\? , 2010, I served a complete copy of the Verified Amended Complaint of

Yakov Kobel and Victor Berkovich to the following parties at the following addressees, postage

prepaid:
Via Federal Express Via US Post First Class Mail
Secretary Alexander Barkvinenko
Federal Maritime Commission Registered Agent
800 North Capital Street, NW International TLC, Inc.
Washington, DC 20573 16402 29th St. East

Lake Tapps, WA 98391

Wayne Rohde, Esq.

Attorney for Hapag-Lloyd America, Inc.
Cozen O’ Connor

1627 I Street, NW

Suite 1100

Washington, D.C. 20006

United States

Ronald Saffner Esq.

Attorney for Limco Logistics, Inc.
110 Wall Street

11th Floor

New York, NY 10005

Hapag-Lloyd A.G.
399 Hoes Lane
Piscataway Township, NJ 08854

DATED: October 13, 2010.

By: OM ﬂ /é.:_/\\

Donald P. Roach, Esq.
3718 SW Condor, Suite 110
Portland, OR 97239
donroachlaw@yahoo.com
Attorney for Complainants
Page 1 -- CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE ACtorney at Law

3718 SW Condor, Suite 110
Portland COR 97239
(503) 228-7306




